








APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the November 10. 2016 Regular City Council Meeting 

[: 
COMMENDATION 

ff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

... 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• November 10, 2016

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

December 8, 2016 

: J 

�11111�
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for November 10, 2016 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: December 1, 2016 
ITEM NO. 3 



MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 

HOUSING SUCCESSOR, SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

1. CALL TO ORDER

November 10, 2016 

Mayor Moore called the meeting to order at 6: 10 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

APPROVED: 

Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Sarno, Trujillo, and Zamora, Mayor Pro
TemNice Chair Rounds and Mayor Moore.

Members absent: None

Ll·' 

3. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes 
Minutes of the October 20, 2016 Housing Successor Agency Meeting. 
Recommendation: That the Housing Successor Agency approve the minutes as 

submitted. 

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tern Rounds, seconded by Council Member Sarno, 
approved Item No. 3 by the following vote: 
Ayes: Sarno, Zamora, Rounds, Moore 
Nayes: None 
Absent: Trujillo (EXCUSED) 

� CONSENT AGENDA 

Approval of Minutes 
a. Minutes of the October 20. 2016 Successor Agency Meeting

Recommendation: That the Successor Agency approve the minutes as submitted.

It was moved by Council Member Zamora, .seconded by Council Member Sarno, 
approved Item No. 4 by the following vote: 
Ayes: Sarno, Zamora, Rounds, Moore 
Nayes: None 
Absent: Trujillo (EXCUSED) 













FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 3 



FOR ITEM NO. 6A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 3 



City of Santa Fe Springs 

December 8, 2016 

PUBLIC HEARING/ORDINANCE FOR INTRODUCTION 

ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT - Firearms Sales in the M-2 Zone 
Ordinance No. 1077 - An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe 
Springs, California, amending Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code, Title 15, Chapter 
155, Section 155.243 and Section 155.648 of the City Zoning Regulations regarding 
firearms sales in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing Zone. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Staff recommends that the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public
regarding Zoning Text Amendment - Firearms Sales in the M-2 Zone
(Ordinance No. 1077), and thereafter close the Public Hearing.

2. Find that the proposed amendments to the text of the City's Zoning
Regulations are consistent with the City's General Plan.

3. Introduce for first reading the proposed amendments to the City Zoning
Ordinance regarding firearms sales in the M-2 Zone.

' 

BACKGROUND 

The Zoning Text Amendment was proposed by applicant S Browne Supply, LLC, 
represented by Paula Eagleman. S Browne Supply specializes in duty gear and 
equipment for law enforcement and first responders throughout California. S Browne 
Supply approached the City with a request to begin retail sales of firearms to their 
clientele. 

Prior to 1994, retail firearms sales were permitted in any commercial or industrial 
zone in the City. The 1993 adoption of State Penal Code Section 12071 required 
cities to establish regulatory procedures for the retail sale of firearms. In response, 
Santa Fe Springs adopted Ordinance No. 834 in March 1994 to classify the retail sale 
of firearms as a conditional use activity in the C-4 (Community Commercial) zone 
only. This limitation on retail firearms sales to the C-4 zone is still in effect today. 
Wholesale transfer of firearms is currently permitted in the M-2 zone upon issuance of 
a conditional use permit, but wholesale transfer of firearms is not permitted in any 
other zone in the City. 

S Browne Supply caters to a very specific demographic, but their business is not 
unique. At least four other retailers in the Los Angeles and Orange County region 
specialize in law enforcement, military, and first responder gear and equipment sales. 
The primary focus of these retailers is to provide public safety personnel with a 

Report Submitted By: Laurel Reimer 

Planning Department 

Date of Report: November 23, 2016 

ITEM NO. 7 





















December 8, 2016 

ORDINANCE FOR INTRODUCTION 

Ordinance 1080 - Adopting the 2016 Edition of the California Fire Code and 
Repealing Ordinance 1051 of the City of Santa Fe Springs and All Other 
Ordinances and Parts of the Ordinances in Conflict Therewith. 

-

COMMENDATION 

at the City Council waive fu�ther reading and introduce Ordinance 1080.

BACKGROUND 

The 2013 California Fire Code will be superseded by the 2016 California Fire Code 
and will become State law on January 1st , 2017. The City of Santa Fe Springs 
Department of Fire-Rescue will need to adopt the 2016 California Fire Code with 
amendments under Chapter 93 of the Santa Fe Springs City Code of Ordinances. 
The codes are amended for a variety of reasons. These include updates from 
various International Code Committees and California Fire Code committees to take 
into account current industry practices and modifications to reflect changes in state 
and federal law. 

In 2007, the State of California and local jurisdictions within the state adopted the 
International Fire Code with State and local amendments. The International Fire 
Code is part of a greater series of model codes that include the International Building 
Code, also published by the International Code Council (ICC). The California Fire 
Code, along with all of the State Building Standard Codes, is on a three-year 
revision cycle. In 2007, 2010, and 2013, the City revised its Municipal Code to 
incorporate the California version of the international codes and readopted them 
under Ordinances 984, 1020, and 1051 respectively. The State's Building Standards 
Codes are once again at the end of a three-year cycle and the new Codes will go 
into effect January 1, 2017. The State of California has completed amendments to 
the codes as of July 1, 2016 and local jurisdictions have 180 days to further amend 
them before they become law. 

Local jurisdictions may amend the Code, as allowed by Health and Safety Code 
Sections 17922 and 17958, as necessary to mitigate local discrepancies, and 
continue to protect and preserve the quality of life for our citizens, business 
community, and first responders. 

The amendments, as included in the ordinance, have been thoroughly researched 
and are deemed necessary to maintain the current level of protection throughout the 
City of Santa Fe Springs. 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Crook 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

Date of Report: December 1, 2016 
ITEM NO. 8 

















































<;&SPRINo�� City of Santa Fe Springs
' City Council Meeting 

! �--
December 8, 2016 

> 

ORDINANCE FOR INTRODUCTION 

Introduction of Ordinance No. 1078 -Amending the Santa Fe Springs Municipal 
Code to Change General Municipal Election Dates to Coincide with Statewide 
General Elections in November of Even-Numbered Years 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council 

• Waive further reading and introduce Ordinance No. 1078, An Ordinance of
the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs, California, moving the City's
General Municipal Elections to the first Tuesday after the first Monday in
November of each even-numbered year beginning in November of 2017, and
repeal Ordinance No. 956.

BACKGROUND 

On September 1, 2015, Governor Jerry Brown signed Senate Bill No. 415 ("SB 415") 
(Attachment 3), Voter Participation, into law, adding Sections 14050-14057 to the 
California Elections Code ("Elections Code"), which prohibits local governments, 
beginning January 1, 2018, from holding an election on any date other than on a 
statewide election date if doing so has resulted in voter turnout being at least 25% 
below the average turnout in that jurisdiction in the previous four statewide general 
elections. Pursuant to Elections Code (EC) Section 1001, statewide election dates are 
recognized to occur in June and November of each even-numbered year. 

The City of Santa Fe Springs (City) general municipal elections are now held in 
November of odd-numbered years to elect members of the City Council. In 
accordance with SB 415, the City Clerk's Office conducted an analysis of voter turnout 
and determined that the City is required to conduct its general municipal elections to 
coincide with statewide elections. Pursuant to EC Section 10403.5(b) the City Council 
may increase or decrease any terms of office by not more than 12 months. 

On November 22, 2016, the City Council was presented with a variety of options to 
comply with SB 415, and directed staff to proceed with Option 1: 

Option 1 - Move the November 2017 election (Three Seats) to occur in November 
2018 and the November 2019 election (Two Seats) to occur in November 2020, 
thereby increasing current incumbent terms by one year (+12 months). Consolidation 
would begin with the November 6, 2018 statewide general election 

In order to implement this option, the City Council would need to adopt an ordinance 
before the November 2017 election. The proposed Ordinance (No. 1078 -
Attachment 1) will consolidate the City's general municipal election with a statewide 
general election date, extend the terms of current Councilmembers by no more than 
12 months (Election Code Section 10403.5(b)), and repeal Ordinance No. 956 
(Attachment 2), which had established a general election date on the first Tuesday 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager's Office 

Date of Report: December 1, 2016 
ITEM NO. 9 

















December 8, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of Amendment No. 1 to the Stormwater Program Compliance Professional 
Services Agreement with John L. Hunter and Associates 

RECOMMENDATION 

'That the City Council authorize the City Engineer to execute Amendment No. 1 to 
the Stormwater Program Compliance Professional Services Agreement with John 
L. Hunter and Associates.

BACKGROUND 
The City Council awarded a professional services contract to John L. Hunter and 
Associates (JHA) on April 14, 2016 in the amount of $18,855 to ensure compliance 
with the increased requirements of the State mandated Stormwater Program. Staff 
grossly underestimated the scope of work in the original agreement. Therefore, staff 
conducted a comprehensive review of the future needs regarding the stormwater 
compliance services and has determined that a contract amendment is necessary 
for these services. As a result, Staff is requesting City Council authorization to 
execute Amendment No. 1 for an additional amount of $60,000 for fiscal year (FY) 
16/17 and $80,000 total for FY17/18. A breakdown of the proposed fee is included 
as an attachment. 

The initial agreement included an estimated funding amount for six (6) development 
plan checks and fourteen (14) site inspections. Those milestones have been met 
within the first seven months of providing said services. To date JHA has invoiced 
approximately $10,200 for development plan checks and approximately $8,200 for 
construction site inspections. Since this program is relatively new to the industry, it 
is taking four to six plan checks to get the development plans approved, when two 
to three plan checks were budgeted. Furthermore, the development plan checks 
have been large developments which have taken more time to review. The larger 
developments that have been completed are Cenco (Goodman-Bircher) Phase 1, 
former Dairy site, and Aldi's. For the development plan checks that have been 
completed, approximately $1,000 was collected through development fees to offset 
against the plan check costs. Staff will consider raising the plan check fee for 
Stormwater Compliance when the City-wide fees are reviewed, to try to offset the 
cost of the plan checking services. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Funding for the Stormwater Program Compliance Professional Services is included 
in the approved Public Works Department FY 16/17 and FY 17/18 budgets. Some 
of the costs for the professional services with J HA are offset by fees that are 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: December 1, 2016 

Department of Public Works ITEM NO. 10 

















'"o�
C' 

City of Santa Fe Springs 
�<i City Council Meeting December 8, 2016 

; 
>jiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

NEW BUSINESS 

Ordinance No. 1082 (Urgency) Ordinance Amending City Code Chapter 7 4, Section 
I and Revising Certain Prima Facie Speed Limits 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council Adopt Ordinance No. 1082 as an urgency ordinance setting 
speed limits on certain streets. 

__ ,......._..._.. ....... --........................... -==-�====--...................... ;;..-�� 

BACKGROUND 
The results and recommendations of the traffic and engineering studies conducted 
on the streets and roads of Santa Fe Springs are attached. This report represents 
months of extensive field investigations and research to achieve the final 
presentation of the data. 

The Engineering and Traffic Survey serves two important purposes. First, it gives 
law enforcement the legal backing needed to enforce posted speed limits. 
Secondly, and most important, present conditions and available roadway history are 
examined to determine whether existing speed limits are still applicable and 
reasonable. This process helps to discourage the indiscriminate posting and speed 
zoning of streets that lack engineering justification. 

The last comprehensive Engineering and Traffic Survey was completed in 2009. A 
2-year extension of the 2009 Engineering and Traffic Survey was approved by the
City Council in 2014. The 2016 Engineering and Traffic Survey was prepared by
Minagar & Associates on behalf of the City of Santa Fe Springs. After approval, the
latest Survey will be valid until December 2021 but under certain conditions it could
be extended up to an additional 5 years.

Attached for the City Council's review is an excerpt from the Engineering and Traffic 
Survey. The Engineering and Traffic Survey in its entirety is available for review in 
the City Clerk's office. 

The findings of the 2016 Engineering and Traffic Survey indicates that 75 of the 114 
surveyed street segments are recommended to remain at their currently established 
speed limits as documented. The remaining thirty-nine (39) street segments listed 
below consists of sixteen (16) street segments recommended for a speed limit 
decrease from the existing prima facie speed limit while twenty-three (23) segments 
are recommended for a speed limit increase from the existing prima facie speed 
limit. Staff recommends the approval of said Engineering and Traffic Survey and 
concurs with the proposed speed limit changes therein, which are noted as follows: 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: December 1, 2016 
Department of Public Works ITEM No. 11 













December 8, 2016 
--, 

NEW BUSINESS 

Community Facilities District No. 2002-1 (Bloomfield-Lakeland) -Annual Special 
Tax Levy Report for Fiscal Year 2015-16 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council receive and file the Special Tax Levy Annual Report for 
Community Facilities District 2002-1 for Fiscal Year 2015-16. 

BACKGROUND 
The Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 requires that an annual special 
tax levy report be prepared for each Community Facilities District (CFO). This 
report must detail the special taxes that are levied within a CFO and any 
construction activity at the time the report is prepared. The methodology and 
amounts to be levied were established at the time the CFO was formed. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Repayment of the bonds and payment of services are secured by the special taxes 
levied on all property within the CFO, other than those properties that are exempt 
as provided in the respective rate and method of apportionment. Annual 
administrative expenses are also funded through the annual special tax levy. 

��!s:�� 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Special Tax Levy Annual Report for CFO 2002-1 for Fiscal Year 2015-16 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Public Works 

Date of Report: December 1, 2016 

ITEM N0.12 























































































































































December 8, 2016 

PRESENTATION 
Boys and Girls Club College Bound Program Partnership 

RECOMMENDATION_ 
Highlighting the partnership between the Department of Community Services, Parks 
and Recreation Division and the Boys and Girls Club of Whittier. 

BACKGROUND 
The City of Santa Fe Springs and the Boys and Girls Club of Whittier entered into a 
partnership at the beginning of the 2015-2016 school year. Both organizations 
recognized the shared values and benefits from working together to serve the youth 
of the community. The Boys and Girls Club brought their College Bound program to 
Santa Fe Springs, which was first hosted at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center. 
The program has since transitioned to The Club at Town Center beginning in 
March, 2016. 

College Bound targets all 9th through 12th grade club members. It is designed to 
assist and guide students through the college preparation process. Club members 
participating in the program are counseled on appropriate high school and college 
prep curriculum choices, testing protocols, information on the Cal Grant program, as 
well as other financial aid opportunities, and SAT preparation. In addition, the 
students receive instruction and assistance with submitting college applications and 
identifying potential scholarships within the higher education environment. 
Throughout the year, members are given the opportunity to participate in weekly 
workshops and visit and experience a variety of college campuses through tours and 
classroom audits. 

In the City's first year of partnership, Onesimo Sanchez was recognized as an 
Outstanding Member for the Santa Fe Springs College Bound program at the annual 
Youth of the Year Celebration. In the past two years, the College Bound program has 
attracted over 60 participants. Staff continues to strive on increasing the number of 
youth who participate in this program. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Parks and Recreation Services Manager, Adam 
Matsumoto to assist with the presentation. 

��!i�'-ck�:::......--:-::� 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Adam Matsumoto 

Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: November 18, 2016 

ITEM NO. 18.a 



December 8, 2016 

. NEW BUSINESS 

1-5 Freeway I Florence Avenue Segment - Status Update

RECOMMENDATION-
This report is for informational purposes only and does not require any action by 
the Council. 

-·-·-

BACKGROUND 
Staff will make a presentation to inform the City Council as to the current status of 
the 1-5 Freeway construction status from Valley View Avenue to Florence Avenue. 
Special emphasis will be given to the 1-5 Freeway I Florence Avenue Segment. 
Staff will specifically discuss the impacts of the Florence Avenue bridge 
construction over the 1-5 Freeway and its impacts to traffic circulation. 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: 

�:u: ec�:
'---

--r--
City Manager 

Noe Negrete JJ/r..,,/ Date of Report: December 1, 2016 
Department of Public Works ITEM NO. 18.b 



December 8, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Proclamation -AIDS Awareness Day 

RECOMMENDATION 

This report is for informational purposes only and does not require any action by 
the Council. 

BACKGROUND 
World AIDS Day provides an opportunity to focus local, state national and world 
wide attention on HIV and AIDS, and to disseminate information on how to prevent 
the spread of HIV. 

Attachments: 
Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: Priscilla Moreno 

City Manager's Office 
Date of Report: December 1, 2016 

ITEM NO. 18.c 


































	Agenda 
	Item No. 3
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 18A
	Item No. 18B
	Item No. 18C



